

ORAL HEALTH COMMITTEE

Consortium for a Healthier Miami-Dade Date: November 21, 2011 Time: 9:30 – 11:00 a.m.

I. Welcome and Introduction

Alison Cardenas

II. Approval of the Minutes

Alison Cardenas

III. Oral Health Florida Update

Dr. Doug Manning

IV. Give Kids a Smile

V. New Business

VI. Old Business

VII. Upcoming Events

VIII. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Monday, December 19th, 2011

Note: Meetings are held the third Monday of every month, unless there is a holiday or an issue with room availability.

*All meetings are recorded for transcription.

VISION: "Healthy Environment, Healthy Lifestyles and Healthy Communities"

MISSION: To be a major catalyst for healthy living in Miami-Dade through the support and strengthening of

sustainable policies, systems and environments.

Oral Health Consortium Committee – 11/21/2011 Consortium For A Healthier Miami-Dade



	TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION NEEDED
1.	Meeting Attendance	See attached sign-in sheet	
2.	Welcome and Introductions	 Alison Cardenas from DentaQuest called the meeting to order at 09:45am and welcomed the attendees of the Oral Health Committee. Housekeeping Dr. Martin Minutes by Greg Strokin Introduction from the attendees 	
3.	Group Discussion Points	Ms. Cardenas notifies group that Dr. Fox could not attend this month due to scheduling conflicts. He should be attending November's meeting.	
		 Claudia Serna from Dr. Fox's Group ➤ Presented www.Flphi.org website and how they communicate with their members and interested parties. ➤ Would like to include the OHC on the flphi.org site. ➤ Are currently trying to put all date information in one place. ➤ Requests to use the Healthy Mouth Healthy Body logo on all flyers, websites, and events. 	Claudia requests a brief paragraph about the OHC to include with the link.
		Messaging ➤ Ms. Cardenas call a vote to adopt the Healthy Mouth Healthy Body campaign. (voted passed) ➤ Would still like to create a messaging group.	Add a link to Healthy Mouth Healthy Body campaign.
		Give Kids a Smile ➤ MDC is waiting to be contacted. ➤ Chip Patterson w/ Community Smiles will partner with the Overtown youth Center with the help of Miami Children's & Healthy Matthew on February	Ms. Cardenas will contact Colgate representative

Oral Health Consortium Committee – 11/21/2011 Consortium For A Healthier Miami-Dade



	Updates Lillian Mancebro (GSK)- is working on educational counseling the public in Miami-Dade. Beck Smith (MDC)- would like to offer volunteers for events. Osiris Rojas (FPHI)- Be on the look out for Oral Health Survey. Chip Patterson (Community Smiles)- Various oral updates. Smoking cessation being offered. Healthy Matthew selected to participate in Henry Schein Cares Global Product Donation Program. (Info attached) Co-Chair Nomination Main responsibilities are to attend meetings and facilitate. No one volunteered. Meeting Dates Ms. Cardenas posed the question about when would be the best time for the meeting to meet. Best if we change the meeting time to do it after the New Year. We'll discuss more next meeting.	Ms. Cardenas would like to invite someone from Tobacco Consortium to speak to OHC.
5. Areas of Focus/ Next Steps	>	



*** TEMPLATE PRESS RELEASE***

HEALTHY MATTHEW FOUNDATION IS SELECTED TO PARTICIPATE IN HENRY SCHEIN CARES GLOBAL PRODUCT DONATION PROGRAM

Miami, FL, October 21, 2011 — HEALTHY MATTHEW FOUNDATION, with THE POWER OF A HEALTHY SMILE, has been selected as a participant in the Global Product Donation Program of Henry Schein Cares, the global social responsibility program of Henry Schein, Inc., the largest provider of health care products and services to office-based practitioners. Henry Schein Cares helps to expand access to health care for underserved populations around the world by supporting initiatives in the following areas: wellness, treatment, and prevention; emergency preparedness and relief; and building capacity in the training of health professionals and institutions.

Through the Henry Schein Cares Global Product Donation Program, the Company donates medical, dental and animal health supplies to community-based health professionals and their organizations. As a recipient of the program, HEALTHY MATTHEW FOUNDATION will receive a broad selection of health care products and supplies, throughout the course of the two-year program cycle. The grant will enable HEALTHY MATTHEW FOUNDATION to more effectively carry out their mission to teach children and their families how to develop goods habits for caring for their bodies and health, through fun and dynamic activities and expand its ability to provide care to underserved communities and children in South Florida.

HEALTHY MATTHEW's GOAL

To educate each family member in the proper care of the body from an early age, using simple tools, with real values, to promote good health and high self-esteem.

HEALTHY MATTHEW FOUNDATION

We are a nonprofit organization with a Professional Task Force qualified in health areas, and human resources, dedicated to service and develop awareness health campaigns for the community.